
      

NO T ICE O F  MEET INGNO T ICE O F  MEET ING
CIT Y O F  G ARLAND, T EXASCIT Y O F  G ARLAND, T EXAS

PLAN CO MMISSIO NPLAN CO MMISSIO N
City  Hall,  Counc il ChambersCity  Hall,  Counc il Chambers

William E. Dollar  Munic ipal Build ingWilliam E. Dollar  Munic ipal Build ing
200 N. F if th Street200 N. F if th Street

G ar land, T ex asG ar land, T ex as
Marc h 11, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.Marc h 11, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.  

 
A meet ing of the Plan Commis s ion of the C ity  of  G ar land, T ex as  w ill be held at the aforementioned loc at ion, date, and t ime to dis c us s  and c ons ider  theA meeting of the Plan Commis s ion of the C ity  of  G ar land, T ex as  w ill be held at the aforementioned loc at ion, date, and t ime to dis c us s  and c ons ider  the
follow ing agenda items .follow ing agenda items .

A pre-meet ing w ill begin at 6:30 p.m. at  the s ame loc at ion as  the regular  meet ing.  T he agenda for  the pre-meet ing is  the s ame as  for  the regularA pre-meet ing w ill begin at 6:30 p.m. at  the s ame loc at ion as  the regular  meet ing.  T he agenda for  the pre-meet ing is  the s ame as  for  the regular
meet ing, and may  inc lude addit ional items  as  s et for th below.meeting, and may  inc lude addit ional items  as  s et for th below.

  INVO CAT IO N AND PLEDG E O F  ALLEG IANCE:  I t  is  the c us tom and tr adit ion of the members  of the Plan Commis s ion to hav e an inv oc at ion and rec ita lINVO CAT IO N AND PLEDG E O F  ALLEG IANCE:  I t  is  the c us tom and tr adit ion of the members  of the Plan Commis s ion to hav e an inv oc at ion and rec ita l
of  the Pledge of Allegianc e pr ior  to the beginning of the meet ing.  Members  of the audienc e are inv ited to par t ic ipate.  Howev er ,  members  of theof the Pledge of Allegianc e pr ior  to the beginning of the meet ing.  Members  of the audienc e are inv ited to par t ic ipate.  Howev er ,  members  of the
audienc e are not r equir ed to par t ic ipate.  T he dec is ion to par t ic ipate is  s tr ic t ly  a matter  of  pers onal c hoic e and has  no bear ing on matter s  to beaudienc e are not r equir ed to par t ic ipate.  T he dec is ion to par t ic ipate is  s tr ic t ly  a matter  of  pers onal c hoic e and has  no bear ing on matter s  to be
c ons idered by  the Plan Commis s ion and w ill not af fec t the dec is ions  to be made dur ing the meet ing.c ons idered by  the Plan Commis s ion and w ill not af fec t the dec is ions  to be made dur ing the meet ing.

T he meet ing w ill be broadc as t on C ity  of  G ar land G ov ernment Ac c es s  T elev is ion (CG T V) .  CG T V is  av ailable v ia G ar landT X.gov , c hannel 16T he meet ing w ill be broadc as t on C ity  of  G ar land G ov ernment Ac c es s  T elev is ion (CG T V) .  CG T V is  av ailable v ia G ar landT X.gov , c hannel 16
(Spec trum) , Channel 44 (F ront ier ) ,  and c hannel 99 (AT &T  U-v ers e) .   Meet ings  are broadc as t online v ia liv e- s tr eaming, on-demand, and air  on CG T V(Spec trum) , Channel 44 (F ront ier ) ,  and c hannel 99 (AT &T  U-v ers e) .   Meet ings  are broadc as t online v ia liv e- s tr eaming, on-demand, and air  on CG T V
with s ev eral r ebroadc as ts  dur ing the week  of the meet ing. w ith s ev eral r ebroadc as ts  dur ing the week  of the meet ing.  

Public  CommentsPublic  Comments
Your  c omments  mus t r e late to an item on th is  agenda -  non-germane c omments  are not in order .   T ime limits  w ill be impos ed by  the Chairman asYour  c omments  mus t r e late to an item on th is  agenda -  non-germane c omments  are not in order .   T ime limits  w ill be impos ed by  the Chairman as
appropr iate to the nature of the agenda item.  G enerally ,  public  s peak ers  are giv en three minutes .appropr iate to the nature of the agenda item.  G enerally ,  public  s peak ers  are giv en three minutes .  

IN-PERSO N CO MMENT S: Regis tr at ion w ill be r equir ed for  any  c it iz en w is hing to s peak . Speak ers  s hall r egis ter  us ing the elec tr onic  r egis tr at ion k ios k sIN-PERSO N CO MMENT S: Regis tr at ion w ill be r equir ed for  any  c it iz en w is hing to s peak . Speak ers  s hall r egis ter  us ing the elec tr onic  r egis tr at ion k ios k s
in the lobby  of C ity  Hall.in the lobby  of C ity  Hall.

G ar land C ity  Hall and Counc il Chambers  are wheelc hair  ac c es s ible.   Spec ial park ing is  av ailable on the eas t s ide of C ity  Hall and on Aus t in & StateG ar land C ity  Hall and Counc il Chambers  are wheelc hair  ac c es s ible.   Spec ial park ing is  av ailable on the eas t s ide of C ity  Hall and on Aus t in & State
Street wes t of  C ity  Hall.   Pers ons  w ith dis abilit ies  who plan to at tend th is  meet ing and who may  need aux iliar y  aids  or  s er v ic es  mus t c ontac t the C ityStreet wes t of  C ity  Hall.   Pers ons  w ith dis abilit ies  who plan to at tend th is  meet ing and who may  need aux iliar y  aids  or  s er v ic es  mus t c ontac t the C ity
Sec retar y 's  O ff ic e at ( 972)  205-2404 at leas t two work ing day s  pr ior  to the meet ing s o that appropr iate ar rangements  c an be made.  BRAILLE IS NO TSec retar y 's  O ff ic e at ( 972)  205-2404 at leas t two work ing day s  pr ior  to the meet ing s o that appropr iate ar rangements  c an be made.  BRAILLE IS NO T
AVAILABLE.AVAILABLE.

I f  the Plan Commis s ion adjourns  into ex ec ut iv e s es s ion dur ing th is  meet ing, the ex ec ut iv e s es s ion w ill be c onduc ted between and among the membersIf  the Plan Commis s ion adjourns  into ex ec ut iv e s es s ion dur ing th is  meet ing, the ex ec ut iv e s es s ion w ill be c onduc ted between and among the members
of the Plan Commis s ion and relev ant C ity  s taf f .   Public  ac c es s  to that meet ing is  prohibited by  State law.  of  the Plan Commis s ion and relev ant C ity  s taf f .   Public  ac c es s  to that meet ing is  prohibited by  State law.  
 

CO NSENT  AG ENDACO NSENT  AG ENDA 
 

All items  under  th is  s ec t ion are r ec ommended for  approv al by  a s ingle motion of the Plan Commis s ion, w ithout d is c us s ion.  T he Plan Commis s ion hasAll items  under  th is  s ec t ion are r ec ommended for  approv al by  a s ingle motion of the Plan Commis s ion, w ithout d is c us s ion.  T he Plan Commis s ion has
had the oppor tunity  to r ev iew eac h of thes e items  dur ing a pre-meet ing.  T he Chairman w ill announc e the agenda and prov ide an oppor tunity  forhad the oppor tunity  to r ev iew eac h of thes e items  dur ing a pre-meet ing.  T he Chairman w ill announc e the agenda and prov ide an oppor tunity  for
members  of the audienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to r eques t that an item be remov ed and c ons idered s eparately .members  of the audienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to r eques t that an item be remov ed and c ons idered s eparately .  
 
      

1.1. MINUTESMINUTES   

 

a.a. Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the February 26, 2024 meeting.
 

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

Speaker Regulations:Speaker Regulations:

Anyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must fi l l out a speaker card and giveAnyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must fi l l out a speaker card and give
it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are located at the entrance to theit to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are located at the entrance to the
Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize speakers; he may impose a time limit andCouncil Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize speakers; he may impose a time limit and
may provide for rebuttal.  All comments and testimony are to be presented from the podium.may provide for rebuttal.  All comments and testimony are to be presented from the podium.

  

 

2.2. ZONINGZONING   

 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Texas Taco Cabana, LPTexas Taco Cabana, LP, requesting approval of 1) a Specific Use
Provision Renewal for a Drive-Through, Restaurant Use and 2) a Plan on a property zoned Community
Retail (CR) District with a Specific Use Provision (S 02-36). This property is located at 5959 Broadway
Boulevard. (District 4) (File Z 24-09)



 
3.3. MISCELLANEOUSMISCELLANEOUS   

 

a.a. Consideration of the application of SignSmiths of TXSignSmiths of TX, requesting  approval of 1) a Major Waiver to
Chapter 7, Table 7-7 of the Garland Development Code and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an
awning sign on a property zoned Downtown (DT) District, Uptown (U) sub-district. This property is located
at 823 Main Street. (District 2) (File DD 24-01)

 

4.4. ADJOURNADJOURN   

 

NOTICE: The Plan Commission may recess from the open session and convene in a closed session if the discussion of any of the listed agenda items concerns matters regarding
priviledged and unpriviiledged client information deemed confidential by Rule 1.05 of the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct.  Sec. 551.071, Tex. Gov't Code.

NOTE: A quorum of the City Council may be in attendance and may or may not participate in the discussions of the Committee or board.



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 1. a. 1. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/11/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Plan Commission Minutes for February 26, 2024
Summary:Summary:
Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the February 26, 2024 meeting.

AttachmentsAttachments
February 26, 2024 Plan Commission Minutes



MINUTESMINUTES
 

 
The Plan Commission of the City of Garland convened in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, February 26,
2024, in the Council Chambers at the William E. Dollar Municipal Building, 200 N. Fifth Street, Garland, Texas, with
the following members present:

Present: Scott Roberts, Chairman  
Julius Jenkins, 1st Vice Chair  
Wayne Dalton, 2nd Vice Chair  
Stephanie Paris, Commissioner  
Georgie Cornelius, Commissioner  
Rich Aubin, Commissioner  
Patrick Abell, Commissioner  
Michael Rose, Commissioner  

Staff Present: Will Guerin, Planning Director
Angela Self, Planning Administrator
Nabiha Ahmed, Lead Development Planner
David Jones, Planner I
Shawn Roten, Senior Assistant City Attorney
Elisa Morales, Secretary

 
C O NSENT  AG EN DAC O NSEN T  AG END A  

 
All items  under  th is  s ec t ion ar e  r ec ommended for  appr ov a l by  a  s ing le  mot ion o f  the Plan C ommis s ion,  w ithout  d is c us s ion.   T he Plan C ommis s ion hasAll items  under  th is  s ec t ion ar e  r ec ommended for  appr ov a l by  a  s ing le  mot ion o f  the Plan C ommis s ion,  w ithout  d is c us s ion.   T he Plan C ommis s ion has
had the oppor tun ity  to  r ev iew  eac h o f  thes e items  dur ing a  pr e- meet ing.   T he C hair man w ill announc e the agenda and pr ov ide an oppor tun ity  forhad the oppor tun ity  to  r ev iew  eac h o f  thes e items  dur ing a  pr e- meet ing.   T he Chair man w ill announc e the agenda and pr ov ide an oppor tun ity  for
member s  o f  the aud ienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to  r eques t  that  an item be r emov ed and c ons ider ed s epar ate ly .member s  o f  the aud ienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to  r eques t  that  an item be r emov ed and c ons ider ed s epar ate ly .

Mot ionMot ion  was made by Commissioner Jenkins to appr ov eappr ov e  the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Paris. Mot ion c ar r iedMot ion c ar r ied : 88  Ayes, 00  Nays. 
 
        

1.1. MINUTESMINUTES  
 

a.a. Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the February 12, 2024 meeting. APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

2.2. PLATSPLATS  
 

a.a. P 24-05 Centerville Garland -- Replat APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

b.b. P 24-07 Westbank Townhouse Addition -- Preliminary Plat APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 



        

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

Speaker Regulations:Speaker Regulations:

Anyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must f i l l  out a speakerAnyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must f i l l  out a speaker
card and give it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards arecard and give it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are
located at the entrance to the Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognizelocated at the entrance to the Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize
speakers; he may impose a t ime limit and may provide for rebuttal.  All commentsspeakers; he may impose a t ime limit and may provide for rebuttal.  All comments
and testimony are to be presented from the podium.and testimony are to be presented from the podium.

 

 

3.3. ZONINGZONING  
 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Prime Data Centers / Munsch Hardt Kopf & HarrPrime Data Centers / Munsch Hardt Kopf & Harr ,
requesting approval of 1) a Change in Zoning from Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned
Development (PD) District for Community Office (CO) Uses and 2) a Detail Plan for a Data
Center and Electric Substations. This property is located at 2000 Holford Road. (District 7) (File
Z 23-47)

The applicants, Angela Hunt, 500 N. Akard St., Dallas, TX 75201, Rusty A. Coan, 3537 Steele
Blvd., Suite 300, Fayetteville, Arkansas, 72703 and Michael Holigan, 16250 Knoll Trail, Suite
102, Dallas, TX 75248, provided an overview of the request and remained available for
questions. 

Commissioner Rose asked the applicant how they felt with the construction delay on Holford
Road and if they would still move forward with the project in spite of the delays. 

The applicant responded that data center use does not require high traffic activity, which in this
case is a good thing since the development of Holford Road is being delayed. 

Commissioner Dalton asked the applicant to clarify if in fact the three buildings would have a
minimal number of staff present. 

The applicant responded that they are estimating that there would be 60 full-time employees for
the building and that an additional 30 employees for each of the three tenants. The applicant
further stated that when the project was originally designed, because of the need for an electric
substation for the project, the substation that would have originally been on the northeast side of
the project, but was moved behind the buildings to create a more attractive frontage along
Holford Road. 

Commissioner Abell asked the applicant about the overall lighting facing the residents on
Holford Road. 

The applicant responded that they have focused on making the lighting around the development
very thoughtful because they are aware that there are residents across the street. Therefore, all
lighting will be focused inward and there is no anticipation of any pole lighting.

Commissioner Jenkins pointed out that the proposed development highlights significant
contributions in terms of buffering, screening and landscaping that are far and beyond what is
required of the GDC. Overall he is pleased with the aesthetics of the building as well as the use
of the land for the development.

Commissioner Rose asked staff what would happen if in the future, the applicant decided to turn
this development into a rented office or warehouse space.

Staff responded that the City can condition the PD to allow only the use of the data center and
substation use versus opening it up to allow other uses in the Community Office District.

APPROVEDAPPROVED   



Commissioner Paris asked the applicant how they would address the concerns of sound around
the development. 

The applicant responded that the development is a low traffic use and the overall use is not
loud. In regard to the generator yard, any sound the generators may produce, which would be
minimal, would be buffered by the two-story buildings. The applicant further added that they do
not anticipate that noise issues would be of concern to the neighbors. 

Commissioner Aubin asked for further clarification on the generator yard and how they would
work with respect to the development.

The applicant responded that the generator yard was positioned purposely on the interior of the
building so that they would be blocked by the two-story buildings on both sides. Furthermore,
the generator yards will be enclosed as well to help eliminate some of the sound and will also
have noise suppressors.

Commissioner Dalton asked the applicant what the decibel rating of the generators would be
when they are running.

The applicant responded that at a project level, the decibel level at runtime for the generators
would be approximately 56 decibals, which would be relatively low. The applicant further
explained that the noisiest part of the project would be the cooling units which would be in the
back but are a closed-looped design which would help keep the noise level low. The applicant
added that the noise level from the nearby highway would be much noisier.

Commissioner Dalton concurred with the applicant on the relatively low noise the generators
would produce as opposed to the nearby highway and added that because the buildings will be
dual fed by two different electric companies, the generators will only be activated if there is a
total power outage or during load testing that will occur during some interval.

The applicant added that there could be potentially a time when they would need to run the
generators if they were doing a low shedding or peak shedding for the utility companies during a
high temperature day to help drop electricity loads from the grid.

Commissioner Rose asked the applicant what areas their development would cover.

The applicant responded that as the landlord, they do not necessarily know what areas would be
covered, but that they do know that the tenant will be a cloud-based company that would cover
companies in and around the DFW market.

Chair Roberts asked the applicant about the general timeline for the phasing of the project and if
there had been any talks with the groups involved with the Spring Creek Forest Preserve on
how to ensure protection of the preserve during the construction of the project and going
forward. He also asked about the 180 parking spaces and if they would consider reducing those
and incorporating some more green space. 

The applicant responded that while it is difficult to build three buildings at one time, their goal
will be to build all three buildings as fast as they can. The current plan is to build the first two
buildings at the same time and have them come online about three months apart and as soon as
the two front-facing buildings are completed, they will immediately begin building on the third.
The approximate construction time for the entire project is 24 months. The applicant responded
that they were not aware of any talks with local groups concerned about the preserve. The
applicant responded that while they believe that the number of parking spaces is high, their
tenant has requested those due to vendors being on-site, as well as for their full-time
employees and the applicant's staff, but they do not believe that the parking lot will ever be over
50% filled. The applicant also added that they are okay with restricting the use of the data
center as converting it from a data center to any other use would require a complete breakdown
of the buildings. 



Resident speaking in opposition of the request:

Marc S. Quinn, 2125 Jasmine Ln., Garland, TX 75044

The resident speaking in opposition expressed concern that an industrial area is being moved
into a residential area and that the overall project would be towering above the residential
neighborhood across the street where he lives. 

Commissioner Rose asked the resident what his thoughts were when the four lane road
expansion on Holford Road occurs. 

The resident responded that he was unaware of the expansion of Holford Road to four lanes just
as he was unaware of this proposed development had it not been for the notification he
received, which he expressed he was grateful for. 

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Jenkins to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented with the additional recommendation that the Planned Development is
only permitted for this specific use, which is for the data center and substation. Seconded by
Commissioner Dalton. 

Commissioner Aubin stated that as good as the proposed development may be for its design
and for the benefits to the City, from a land use perspective, he is having difficulty supporting
this because the proposed development is surrounded by residential homes as well as there
being a valuable forest preserve nearby. For these reasons, he is inclined to oppose this
development.

Commissioner Jenkins stated that he is in support of this development for the following
reasons: the overall look of the development would enhance the look of the surrounding area,
the use would be positively impactful for the City in regards to its tax base, and the idea of the
industrial/residential mix would force the applicant to be mindful of their neighbors.

Commissioner Rose expressed concern for the surrounding residents that if this proposed
development is not approved, the alternatives could be a multi-family complex or townhomes,
which would increase the traffic in the area.

Chair Roberts also expressed that originally he wanted to see a residential development in this
area but that with the location originally being a gravel pit, when the owner filled it, he had a
difficult time getting single family developers interested because of structural fears. One of the
proposed alternatives which was denied by the Commission previously was an
office/warehouse use that would have been negatively impactful for traffic and noise to the
surrounding residents. With regard to this development, while the construction phase will bring
additional traffic and noise, once the development is completed, those should decrease
substantially.  

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Jenkins to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented with the additional recommendation that the Planned Development is
only permitted for this specific use, which is for the data center and substation. Seconded by
Commissioner Dalton. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 55 Ayes, 33 Nays with Commissioners Cornelius, Aubin
and Abell voting in opposition.

 

b.b. Consideration of the application of ZoneDevZoneDev , requesting  approval of an amendment of
conditions to Planned Development (PD) District 01-26 to allow Automobiles Sales, New or
Used by right; and Boat Sales, Leasing and Repair; Motorcycle/ATV Sales Leasing and Repair
(new and used-indoors only); Personal Watercraft Sales, Leasing and Repair (new or used); and
Recreational Vehicle/Trailer Sales, Leasing and Repair by Specific Use Provision only. This
property is located at 11675 Lyndon B. Johnson Freeway. (District 5) (File Z 24-03)

The applicant, Maxwell Fisher, 2502 Grandview Drive, Richardson, TX 75080, provided an
overview of the request and remained available for questions. 

APPROVEDAPPROVED   



Commissioner Rose asked the applicant to clarify if the businesses on the diagram across the
street were existing. 

The applicant confirmed that those were existing businesses and that the surrounding area to
the proposed development was industrial. 

Commissioner Abell pointed out that the new roadbed proposed for I-635 will be significantly
higher than the proposed subject site. As a result, looking at the highest and best use of the
property, the proposed development would meet that criteria as the site would be challenging for
anything else. 

Commissioner Dalton pointed out that due to the construction of the exits surrounding the
proposed development, unless someone is specifically going to the location, it would be difficult
to find it otherwise or know it is there. Commissioner Dalton added that his only concern for the
proposed development would be adding the other uses besides the new and used car sales. 

Commissioner Aubin clarified that if the applicant finds another use besides the new and used
auto sales, they would be required to come before the Commission at that time.

The applicant confirmed that they would need to come before the Commission if they intended
to propose anything other than new and used car sales. 

Chair Roberts stated he would be good with any of the uses except for RV sales. Chair Roberts
further recognized the difficulty of the site for any proposed use due to poor access and being
surrounded by industrial development.

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Aubin to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented but to add a provision that limits the certificate of occupancy to a
minimum lot size or one certificate of occupancy on the property so that there are not multiple
tenants. Seconded by Commissioner Abell. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 88 Ayes, 00 Nays. 

 

4.4. ADJOURNADJOURN

There being no further business to come before the Plan Commission, the meeting adjourned at
7:59 p.m. 

 

 
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS  

 
/s/ Scott Roberts, Chairman  /s/ Elisa Morales, Secretary



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 2. a. 2. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/11/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le:
Summary:Summary:
Consideration of the application of Texas Taco Cabana, LPTexas Taco Cabana, LP, requesting approval of 1) a Specific Use Provision
Renewal for a Drive-Through, Restaurant Use and 2) a Plan on a property zoned Community Retail (CR) District with
a Specific Use Provision (S 02-36). This property is located at 5959 Broadway Boulevard. (District 4) (File Z 24-09)

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP (District 4)
Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP Responses



 

Planning Report 
File No: Z 24-09/District 4 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: March 11, 2024 
 
REQUEST 
Approval of 1) a Specific Use Provision Renewal for a Drive-Through, Restaurant Use and 2) 
a Plan on a property zoned Community Retail (CR) District with a Specific Use Provision (S 
02-36) 
 
LOCATION 
5959 Broadway Boulevard 
 
 
APPLICANT 
Texas Taco Cabana, LP 
 
 
OWNER 
SB-Babylon, LLC 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The subject property is developed with a 3,588 square-foot restaurant with a drive-through 
[Taco Cabana]. The Specific Use Provision was approved in November 2002 and has 
expired. The applicant is requesting to renew the SUP. 
 
 
SITE DATA 
The site is 1.27 acres and is access from Broadway Boulevard through a mutual access 
easement. 

 
USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING 
The subject property is zoned Community Retail (CR) District with a Specific Use Provision 
(S 02-36) for a restaurant with a drive-through. 

The Community Retail (CR) District is intended to accommodate a variety of retail, service, 
and business establishments that may or may not be designed in a shopping center 
configuration. The district may be used as a transition district between lower intensity retail 
or office uses and more intense uses. A CR district is generally appropriate along major 
transportation corridors, but is generally not appropriate in proximity to low-density 
residential districts without significant buffering and screening features. 

 
CONSIDERATIONS  
 
Specific Use Provision:    
1. The subject property is currently constructed with a 3,588 square-foot restaurant with a 

drive-through. The applicant is not proposing any changes to the property at this time. 
2. The request does not trigger any additional screening or landscaping standards.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
3. The request does not trigger any building design standards. 
 
4. The applicant is requesting approval of a twenty-five (25) year Specific Use Provision. 

The SUP Time Period Guide recommends twenty (20) to twenty-five (25) years for a 
restaurant with a drive-through. 

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Future Land Use Map of the Envision Garland Plan designates this property as Transit-
Oriented Center 
 
Transit-oriented centers are areas of concentrated activity and increased density with 
maximum access to public transportation options. This type of center should be developed 
as mixed-use with live/work/play/shop opportunities. 
 
The use is an existing restaurant that serves and adds business activity to the area, 
provides pedestrian sidewalk connections to the adjacent properties, and is compatible with 
the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIC PLAN 
Per the Economic Development Strategic Plan, the proposal is considered “Stand Alone 
Commercial” and will continue to generate sales tax for the City. 
 
COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES 
The surrounding properties are all zoned Community Retail (CR) District and Planned 
Development (PD) District 98-32 for Community Retail Uses. These properties are 
developed with sit-down restaurant, coffee shop, restaurant with drive-through and retail 
uses. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of 1) a Specific Use Provision Renewal for a Drive-Through, Restaurant Use and 2) 
a Plan on a property zoned Community Retail (CR) District with a Specific Use Provision (S 
02-36). 
 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
i. Location Map 
ii. SUP Conditions 
iii. Exhibits 
iv. Photos 
 
CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 2, 2024 
 
PREPARED BY:     REVIEWED BY: 
Nabiha Ahmed Will Guerin, AICP 
Lead Development Planner Director of Planning 
Planning & Development  
972-205-2453  
nahmed@garlandtx.gov   

mailto:nahmed@garlandtx.gov


BR
O

AD
W

AY
 B

LV
D

BROADWAY COMMONS

S  0 6 - 2 2S  0 6 - 2 2

P D  9 8 - 3 2P D  9 8 - 3 2

S  0 2 - 3 6S  0 2 - 3 6

S  0 2 - 3 7S  0 2 - 3 7

C RC R

M F - 1M F - 1

C RC R

C RC R

P D  0 6 - 2 1P D  0 6 - 2 1S  0 6 - 0 3S  0 6 - 0 3

P D  8 3 - 1 5 4P D  8 3 - 1 5 4

C RC R

5960

622

602

6421

5966

5978

5836

6425

5974

5990

555

614

5956

6417

6018

5958

606

5950

5952

6024

5970

5986

6028

5954

5962

6118

6429

6022

451
6032
6030

6026

556

5949

5959

6075

ZONING MAP Z 24-09
¯

0 100 200 Feet
1 inch = 153 feet

5959 Broadway Boulevard

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST



EXHIBIT B 

 
 

SPECIFIC USE PROVISION CONDITIONS 
 
 

ZONING FILE Z 24-09 
 

5959 Broadway Boulevard 
 

 
 
I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Specific 

Use Provision is to renew the Specific Use Provision 
(S 02-36) for a Restaurant with a Drive-Through Use. 

 
II. Statement of Effect:  This Specific Use Provision 

shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland 
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773, as amended prior 
to adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically 
provided herein. 
 

III. General Regulations:  All regulations of the Community 
Retail (CR) District and Site Development Standards as 
set forth in Chapter 2 and 4 of the Garland 
Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included by 
reference and shall apply, except as otherwise 
specified by this ordinance. 
 

IV. Development Plans: 
 
Site Layout: The site shall be in general conformance 
with the approved Site Plan, Landscape Plan, and 
Elevations labeled Exhibit C, Exhibit D, and Exhibit 
E. In the event of conflict between the conditions and 
the site plan, the written conditions listed below are 
to apply. 

 
V. Abandonment:   In the event the land use for which this 

Specific Use Provision was granted (“Land Use”) is 
abandoned, the SUP and all rights to the Land Use are 
automatically terminated, and the premises must be used 
in conformance with the GDC, federal, and state law.  
 
For the purposes of this Specific Use Provision, 
Abandonment is any of the following acts: 
 

 
A. A failure to apply for a site or building permit on 

the premises, where applicable, within 180 days of 
the effective date of this SUP; 
 

B. A failure to obtain a certificate of occupancy for 
the Land use within 730 days of the effective date 
of this SUP; 
 



SUP Requirements 
Zoning File 24-09 
Page 2 

EXHIBIT B 

C. A failure to commence operating the Land Use on the 
premises within 90 days of receiving a final 
certificate of occupancy for the Land Use; 
 

D. Discontinuance of the Land Use for a period of 180 
days; 
 

E. Applying for, and receiving, a new Certificate of 
Occupancy for a use other than the Land Use; or 

 
F. Operating a use on the premises, whether as a 

primary or secondary use, that is not allowed within 
the PD District, by the GDC, or by state or federal 
law. 

 
The termination of utilities on the premises for a 
period of 180 calendar days is prima facie evidence of 
abandonment and the owner shall have the burden to 
prove that the Land Use has not been abandoned. 

 
 
VI. Specific Regulations:   
 

A. SUP Time Period: The Specific Use Provision for a 
Drive-Through, Restaurant Use shall be in effect for a 
period of twenty-five (25) years. 
 

B. Maintenance requirements:  
 
(1) Landscaping must be continuously maintained in a 
healthy, growing condition and in compliance with this 
ordinance, the Garland Development Code, the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Garland, and the landscaping 
plan attached hereto at all times. The property owner 
is responsible for regular weeding, mowing of grass, 
irrigation, fertilizing, pruning, or other maintenance 
of all landscaping as promptly as needed to comply 
with the requirements of this subsection. All exposed 
ground surfaces shall be properly improved, covered 
with screening or other approved solid material, or 
protected with a vegetative growth that prevents soil 
erosion and ameliorates objectionable dust conditions. 
 
(2) Any dead or dying plant or vegetation, whether or 
not a component of required landscaping, must be 
promptly replaced with another approved plant or 
vegetation variety that complies with the approved 
landscape plan and in no event later than sixty days 
after notification by the City. In the event the 
property owner fails to remedy a violation of any 
landscaping maintenance regulation within sixty days 
of the City sending notice, the City may, in addition 
to any other remedy available by law, suspend, 
withhold, or revoke city permits, approvals, consents 
and the certificate of occupancy for the Restaurant 



SUP Requirements 
Zoning File 24-09 
Page 2 

EXHIBIT B 

with a Drive-Through Use.  See Section 4 of the 
granting ordinance. 
 
(3) Screening and paving must be installed and 
continuously maintained in compliance with this 
ordinance, the Garland Development Code, and the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of Garland at all times. The 
property owner is responsible for regular maintenance 
of all screening and paving as needed. In the event 
the property owner fails to remedy a violation of any 
screening or paving maintenance regulation within 
sixty days of the City sending notice, the City may, 
in addition to any other remedy available by law, 
suspend, withhold, or revoke city permits, approval, 
consents and the certificate of occupancy for the 
Restaurant with a Drive-Through Use.  
 

C. Signage: One freestanding pole sign, 22 feet in 
height, 150 square feet in area and set back 25 feet 
from the property line may remain on the site.  

 
 
 

 
 

 



Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



   
 

 

      Z 24-09 
 
 

  

View of the subject property West of the subject property 

 
 

 

 

North of the subject property East of the subject property 



PD 

PD 06-73 

CR 
5701 

6305 
~~-104 

6429 

6329 
5836 

6337 
6421 

6409 

6325 
6345 

6309 6413 

6349 
6321 

6313 

6317 

PD 22 - 51 

CR 

SAVO:f PL ·.s,~ 

~ 
t,0)-"' " 

~Q'?- PD ?• PD 
·«-0"~ o I B ~ (I'" , 6 - 5 5 1'-~7 

. 5f--oU 
::, 

PD 
8 9-3 7 

I 
PD 

PD (8 0 ~-4 4 
03-3

1
2, ~1 

I
~ PD f 78-91 

P. D 
0 6r - 2 1 

BROADWAY COMMONS -

602 

606 622 630 638 
614 

_ , ~ < > - , 4< - , . - - - , I .<:: di A' C-C:::: C \ -C:::::: \\ I 

0 200 400 Feet ZONING MAP Z 24-09 ~ INDICATES AREA O INDICATES 
I I I 1 inch = 305 feet OF REQUEST NOTIFICATION AREA 

J:;QJ:;Q Rrn~rhu~u Rn11lou~rrl 



Comment Form 
Case Z 24-09 

Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP. The applicant is requesting to renew the Specific Use Provision for 
an existing restaurant with a drive-through [Taco Cabana]. The site is located at 5959 Broadway 
Boulevard. (District 4) 

Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP. El solicitante solicita renovar la Disposici6n de uso especifico 
para un restaurante existente con servicio de autoservicio [Taco Cabana]. El sitio esta ubicado en 
5959 Broadway Boulevard. (Distrito 4) 

Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP. Ngll'O'i n(>p don dang yeu cau gia h~n E>ii!u khoan sLP d1,mg c1:1 th~ 
cho mc}t nha hang hi~n c6 v6'i [Taco Cabana] lai xe qua. Oja di~m tc;,a l~c t~i 5959 Broadway 
Boulevard. (Qu~n 4) 

Please Check One Below/ Marque uno a continuaci6n I Vui long ki~m tra m(>t ben dLP6'i 

0 For I A Favor/ Dung 

D Against / En Contra / Khong 

Please complete the following information and email the form to Planning@garlandtx.gov; deliver to the Planning 
Department at 800 Main Street Garland, TX; or mail to City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 
Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Por favor Complete la siguiente informaci6n y envie el formulario por correo electr6nico 
a Planning@garlandtx.gov; entregar al Departamento de Planificaci6n en 800 Main Street Garland, TX; o envielo 
por correo a City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Vui long dien day du 
thong tin sau va g(l'i bh}u mau qua email t6'i Planning@garlandtx.gov; giao cho Phong Ke ho~ch ~i 800 Main Street 
Garia , TX; ho~c g(l'i thll' den Thanh pho Garland, 56' Ke ho~ch, P.O. H{>p 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002. 

'tl LR 
Nombre lmpre o y Titulo I Ten in va Tieu de 

(Property Owner, Business Owner, Tenant, etc.) I (Dueno de la propiedad, Dueno de la empresa, lnquilino, etc.) I (Chu sa hO,u b6t dong san, Chu doanh 
nghi~p, Ngwi thue, v. v.) 

Ce, 02,Z- lpQ 3 2-
Your Property Address/ La direcci6n de su P. opiedad I dia chi_ tai san 

~l'T)( 
City, State I Estado de la Ciudad I Thanh bang 

Zip Code/ 6digo postal/ Ma B u Ohinh 

Date I Fecha / Ngay Sign 
(Provid mber is optional. / La direcci6n de correo electr6nico y el numero de telefono son opcionales. / Dia chi 
email v . thol;li la tuy ch9n. 



Comment Form 
Case Z 24-09 

Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP. The applicant is requesting to renew the Specific Use Provision for 
an existing restaurant with a drive-through [Taco Cabana]. The site is located at 5959 Broadway 
Boulevard. (District 4) 

Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP. El solicitante solicita renovar la Disposici6n de uso especifico 
para un restaurante existente con servicio de autoservicio [Taco Cabana}. El sitio esta ubicado en 
5959 Broadway Boulevard. (Distrito 4) 

Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP. NQU'O'i n¢p don dang yeu cau gia h~n Oieu khoan SLP dt,mg Cl,I the 
cho m¢t nha hang hi~n c6 v&i {Taco Cabana] lai xe qua. Oja di~,.,, tQa l~c 4'i 5959 Broadway 
Boulevard. (Qu~n 4) 

Please Check One Below I Marque uno a continuaci6n I Vui long ki~m tra m9t ben dU'6'i 

I x I For / A Favor / £)ung 

D Against/ En Contra I Khong 

lease complete the following information and email the form to Planning@garlandtx.gov; deliver to the Planning 
epartment at 800 Main Street Garland, TX; or mail to City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 
arland, TX 75406-9002./ Por favor Complete la siguiente informaci6n y envie el formulario por correo electr6nico 
Planning@garlandtx.gov ; entregar al Oepartamento de Planificaci6n en 800 Main Street Garland, TX; o envielo 

::1r correo a City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Vui long dien day du 
16ng tin sau va gu,i bieu mau qua email tori Planning@garlandtx.gov; giao cho Phong Ke ho~ch t~i 800 Main Street 
arland, TX; ho~c QU'i thu> den Thanh pho Garland, S6' Ke ho~ch, P.O. Hqs:, 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002. 

Btoadway-30, ltd. 

Prin ted Name & Title I Nombre lmpreso y Titulo / Ten in va Tieu d~ 
.Or:;per.y Ci ~ne1 8 ,Jsnes~ O vne' Tenen:. etc; 11Di.,e rio c:e ta prop,edad Dueno de la empresa lnq wlino etc : / i Chu s& hCn.1 bat 6¢ng sen. Cnu doann 

·'-::::,f:c . Nc;uo ; rh1.1e 1 1 .1 

59'.>2-5986 B roadway B!vd. 

four Property Address / La direcci6n de su propiedad / dja chI_ tai san 

Garland, TX 

: ity, State / Estado de la Ciudad i Thanh bang 

75043 

Zip Code I C6digo postal I Ma 8 u Oti inh 

Signature / Firma / Ch o, , D e / Fecha I Ngay 
r.::,v•d,no email address and pt.one r,u--nber 1s optionai. : La d1recci6n oe correo electr6nico y el numero de teleiono son opc,onales. I D1a ch i 
,ail : a ;o di~n thoa1 la t0y ch9n i 



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 3. a. 3. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/11/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: DD 24-01 SignSmiths of TX (District 2)
Summary:Summary:
Consideration of the application of SignSmiths of TXSignSmiths of TX, requesting  approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7, Table
7-7 of the Garland Development Code and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an awning sign on a property
zoned Downtown (DT) District, Uptown (U) sub-district. This property is located at 823 Main Street. (District 2) (File
DD 24-01)

AttachmentsAttachments
DD 24-01 SignSmiths of TX (District 2)
DD 24-01 SignSmiths of TX Responses



 

Planning Report 
File No: DD 24-01/District 2 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: March 11, 2024 
 
 
REQUEST 
Approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7, Table 7-7 of the Garland Development Code 
and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an awning sign on a property zoned 
Downtown (DT) District, Uptown (U) sub-district. 
 
 
LOCATION 
823 Main Street 
 
APPLICANT 
SignSmiths of TX 
 
OWNER 
Robert Smith  
 
BACKGROUND 
The building on the subject property will have a new restaurant to occupy it. The building 
previously hosted Paw Paw’s Café. The applicant requests to install a new sign on the 
existing metal awning. Due to the application’s deviation from particular GDC Downtown 
Signage standards found in Chapter 7, Table 7-7 regarding awning signage, a Major Waiver 
is required through the public hearing process in order for sign permits to be issued. 
 
 
SITE DATA 
The subject site contains approximately 0.63 acres. The overall site has approximately 150 
lineal feet of frontage along Main Street, although the restaurant/tenant frontage, including 
the outdoor seating area, has approximately 40 lineal feet of frontage along Main Street. The 
site has side frontage along North 9th Street and rear frontage along West State Street. 
 
USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING 
The property is zoned within the Uptown (U) Sub-district of the overall Downtown (DT) 
District. The Uptown (U) Sub-district allows a variety of mixed uses. The previous and new 
use of the property [restaurant] is allowed by right. The public hearing Major Waiver 
process is triggered due to the type of awning signage request.  
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS  
1. Awning Sign: 
 
The following table summarizes the request: 
 

Development 
Standard 

Required Proposed 

Awning Sign 
 

Per the GDC, signs on 
awnings shall be printed, 

The proposed sign will be 
mounted on top of the existing 



DD 24-01 
Page 2 of 3 

 
painted or applied directly on 
the surface of the awning and 
include only the name, logo, 
and type of service of the 
business. Letters shall be a 
maximum of eight inches 
high. 

metal awning and the lettering 
will be more than eight (8) 
inches in vertical height.  The 
sign will be approximately 33 
square feet in size and will be 
illuminated. 
 
The sign is intended to serve 
as the primary building 
signage. A wall sign would be 
limited in visibility because of 
the awning, and the applicant 
wishes to keep the awning in 
place.  It should be noted that 
Paw Paw’s sign was located on 
the awning. 

 
 
 
2.  The applicant states, “The vision and purpose of this sign is to revitalize the store front 
and follow a theme of the ‘50s as that’s when the building was constructed. To create the 
desired atmosphere, the story starts with the restaurant’s signage curb appeal.” 
 
3. The intent of the Downtown (DT) District is to create a pedestrian-oriented area in 
context with the current Downtown. The Downtown (DT) District combines minimum and 
maximum specifications and standards for site layout, building design, and streetscape. One 
of the flexibility mechanisms in the Downtown (DT) District is the option of Major Waivers, 
which allow relief from the standards of the District. 
 
Section 7.30(C) of the GDC states that Major Waivers are material and substantial changes 
to the design standards in the DT District, or changes which may initially appear to be in 
conflict with the goals and intent of this district, including possible standards changes to 
land uses in the Downtown sub-districts. Major Waivers may be approved by the City 
Council, following a recommendation by the Planning Director and the Plan Commission. In 
order to approve a Major Waiver, the City Council findings are listed as follows: 
 

• Meets the general intent of this district; and 
 

• Will result in an improved project which will be an attractive contribution to the 
Downtown District. 

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Future Land Use Map of the Envision Garland Plan recommends Neighborhood Centers 
for the subject property. Neighborhood centers provide a mix of retail, services and 
community gathering places. This center should be appropriately scaled to adjacent 
residential areas. This type of center is predominantly, but not exclusively, non-residential. 
Neighborhood centers are served by local roads and transit routes. 
 
In addition, the Garland Cultural Arts Master Plan Strategy 5.1 [Foster Relationships with 
the Business Sector] encourages creative signage. Further, it states, “Following the 
exception made for Downtown Garland, develop a signage variance that allows for creative 
signage that provides an opportunity for private businesses to contribute to the visual 
vibrancy of the City.” 



DD 24-01 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES 
The surrounding properties are located in the Downtown (DT) District, particularly in the 
Uptown (U) Sub-District. These properties are developed with an array of land uses 
including retail, personal services, and office uses.  Other existing business signage in this 
area includes awning/canopy signage, wall signs, and freestanding signs.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7, Table 7-7 of the Garland Development Code 
and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an awning sign on a property zoned 
Downtown (DT) District, Uptown (U) sub-district. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Location Map 
Renderings 
Photos 
  
CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 2, 2024 
 
 
PREPARED BY:      
Will Guerin, AICP 
Director of Planning  
972-205-2449  
wguerin@garlandtx.gov 
 
 

mailto:wguerin@garlandtx.gov


S 
N

IN
TH

 S
T

S 
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

D
R

W AVENUE A

MAIN ST

N
 T

EN
TH

 S
T

N
 G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

D
R

N
 N

IN
TH

 S
T

N
 ELEVEN

TH
 ST

S 
TE

N
TH

 S
T

S 
EL

EV
EN

TH
 S

T

S 
SE

VE
N

TH
 S

T

W STATE ST

N
 S

EV
EN

TH
 S

T

P D  8 3 - 9 9P D  8 3 - 9 9

S - 4S - 4
D TD T

SS
0 9 - 3 90 9 - 3 9

S  1 0 - 1 5S  1 0 - 1 5

D TD T

S  1 4 - 2 0S  1 4 - 2 0

213

716

901

800

823

800

806

813

918

819

810

801

925

225

808

804

717

111
116

816

915

901

716

909

115

218

119

925

910

905

809

717

815

101

713
801911

217

921

115

800

111

821 717

812

800920

805817

812

809

801

920

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT PLAN  DD 24-01

¯
0 100 200 Feet

1 inch = 153 feet

823 Main Street

INDICATES AREA OF REQUEST

INDICATES SUBJECT PROPERTY



South Elevation - Proposed Signage A

STORE FRONT
26.5’

13.3’

10.6’

   size and complexity. It is the customers
responsiblity to proofread for accurate verbiage

and spelling, and approve the proof prior to

   *This is an artist’s rendition of how the design
approximately represents the �nished product.

Colors and placement may vary due to

  Signsmiths of Texas proceeding with manufacturing.
Any changes after approval are subject to additional

charges for design and manufacturing.

Smith Spot BBQ

823 Main Street
Garland, TX 75040

Account Rep:

Robert Smith

Page 2

214-882-4493
robertalansmith@att.net

mithsign



     

 

 

North of the subject property 

Looking at the subject property from Main Street 

 

East of subject property  

 

 

 

 

 

 

West of the subject property 

 

 

South of the subject property 

DD 24-01 



705 617 609 601

MAIN ST

W AVENUE A

NE
WM

AN
 ST

N 
GL

EN
BR

OO
K D

R

N T
EN

TH
 ST

N 
SE

VE
NT

H 
ST

N 
NI

NT
H 

ST

S E
LE

VE
NT

H 
ST

S N
IN

TH
 ST

S G
LE

NB
RO

OK
 D

R

S T
EN

TH
 ST

S S
EV

EN
TH

 ST

S S
IXT

H 
ST

AUSTIN ST

W STATE ST

N 
SIX

TH
 STN ELEVENTH ST

2 F2 F

P D  8 3 - 9 9P D  8 3 - 9 9

S - 4S - 4

P DP D
0 8 - 0 70 8 - 0 7

P D  0 8 - 0 7P D  0 8 - 0 7

D TD T

S  0 9 - 3 9S  0 9 - 3 9

S  1 0 - 1 5S  1 0 - 1 5

D TD T

S  1 4 - 2 0S  1 4 - 2 0 S  2 3 - 3 0S  2 3 - 3 0
S  2 3 - 2 6S  2 3 - 2 6

213

716

901

800

823

800

806

813

918

819

810

801

925

801

225

808

804

717

111 116

816

915

901

716

909

115

218

119

925

910

905

221

809

717

815

101

713801

911

217

921

115

800

111

821 717

812

800920

805817

812

809

801

920

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT PLAN  DD 24-01

¯
0 130 260 Feet

1 inch = 204 feet

823 Main Street

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST

INDICATES 
NOTIFICATION AREA



To date we have not received any responses for this case. 


	Agenda
	AI_9223_Plan Commission Minutes for February 26, 2024
	       ATT_February 26, 2024 Plan Commission Minutes 
	MINUTES

	AI_92249224
	       ATT_Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP (District 4)
	       ATT_Z 24-09 Texas Taco Cabana, LP Responses 
	AI_9225_DD 24-01 SignSmiths of TX (District 2)
	       ATT_DD 24-01 SignSmiths of TX (District 2) 
	       ATT_DD 24-01 SignSmiths of TX Responses 

